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MEMORANDUM

To: Athletics Committee

From: Rachel Toy

Date: 5/30/2017

Subject: Athletics Committee Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 10:02 am. on Tuesday, May 30, 2017. Those in attendance were Julie
Myers-Kuhn, Jason Jenkins, Criquett Lehman, Chad Smith, Garry David, Lyle Bonner, Dona Crow, Sam
Hayden, Brittanie Talley, Rachel Toy and Anne Patterson.

Julie stated:

1. Review the effectiveness of the athletic programs at Vernon College
e All sports are working to improve GPA’s and early alerts by having mandatory
study halls twice a week for at least one hour per session. All incoming freshman
must attend study halls until they make a GPA of 3.0 or higher.

Julie also added that if there are ever any problems that need to be addressed not to hesitate to contact
her.

2. Business Office (Garry David)

e The coaches have been a great help in assisting the business office with
student/athletes who have outstanding balances.

3. Student Services (Dona Crow)
e Dean Nordone needs to be aware of any camps this summer that may involve
the participants staying in the dorms. She also stated that she appreciates all
the updates she gets from the athletic department on incoming freshman.



[ ]

4. Student Success (Criquett Lehman)

e Student Success would like to attend/help with study halls so that they can do
some time management and tutoring sessions on the early alerts that some of
the student/athletes are receiving. Otherwise, they meet with student/athletes
individually.

Julie stated that in the beginning of the fall semester all coaches will submit their dates/times of their
particular sports study hall which will be forwarded to Criquett.

5. Continuing Education (Anne Patterson)
e Make sure all student/athletes that are using the weights in the weight room
are picking them up afterwards and putting them where they belong. Also, all
student/athletes need to swipe their membership cards before using the facility.

Sam requested that the school purchase rubber bumper plates for the weight room to be used



